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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Tina Francis [tfrancis@glaceau.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 12:55 PM
To: CorpAddressChange '

Subject: CPC PARTNERSHIP LLC - dba- Level Salon (soon to be balance salon spa)
Importance: High

Hello - We are changing our mailing address:

Please change our:

+ CPC PARTNERSHIP LLC - Doc # L08000083924
+ dba Level Salon '
+ Ficticious Name: Balance Salon Spa — Reg # G09091900188 — soon to
dba 10/1/2009 '
+ EIN# - 263-270-078

to the address below:

2832 East Bearss Avenue
Tampa, Forida 33613
Salon — 813-972-0404

Kind regards,
tina francis - MGRM

" carlos cancio - MGRM
cell: 813-323-1868
fax: 813-933-7269
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this email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of
the individual to whom they are addressed. glaceau reserves the right to scan all e-mail traffic for
restricted content and to monitor all e-mail in general. if you are not the intended recipient or
you have received this email in error, any use, dissemination or forwarding of this email is

strictly prohibited. if you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by replying
to this email.
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